
AGENDA & NOTICE 
LOS ANGELES CITY/COUNTY 
NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING  
TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2022, 6:30 P.M. 
 
To Listen Via Telephone: (702) 707-2699 
           Webinar ID: 843-3844-9426 
 
To View Via Web: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84338449426 
 
To Provide Public Comment: You may submit written public 
comment via email to aferguson@lanaic.lacounty.gov. Please 
submit your public comment or documentation as soon as 
possible but no later than 5 p.m. the night before the scheduled 
meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
ALEXANDRA VALDES 

Executive Director 
Tlingit/Athabascan 

 

CHERI THOMAS, Chairperson 
Quinault/Yurok 

CHRISSIE CASTRO, Vice Chairperson 
Navajo 

KIMBERLY MORALES JOHNSON, 
Secretary 
Gabrieleno Tongva 
 
SHAWN IMITATES-DOG, Treasurer  
Lakota 

ANDREA N. GARCIA, M.D., Commissioner 
Mandan, Hidatsa, Arikara 

 

 

 

 

ALLISON HICKS, Commissioner 
Prairie Band Potawatomi Nation 

DAWN JACKSON, Commissioner 
Saginaw Chippewa 

ROBERT JUDKINS, Commissioner      
Apache                                                                 
 
RANDALL MURPHY, Commissioner  
Choctaw/Lakota 

RUDY ORTEGA JR., Commissioner  
Fernandeño Tataviam 

 

 

 

JOSEPH A. QUINTANA, Commissioner 
Kewa Pueblo 

TED TENORIO, Commissioner                         
Tiguan Nation 
 
RICH TOYON, Commissioner 
Acjachemen 
 
MARK VILLASEÑOR, Commissioner  
Fernandeño Tataviam 
 
RENE’ WILLIAMS, Commissioner  
Colville Tribes 
 

 

THIS MEETING WILL CONTINUE TO BE CONDUCTED VIRTUALLY TO ENSURE THE 
SAFETY OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC, COMMISSIONERS AND EMPLOYEES AS 

PERMITTED UNDER STATE LAW 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. INVOCATION 
3. ROLL CALL  
4. COMMISSIONER & STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. COMMITTEE & AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS 
6.1. Communications Committee Updates  
 
6.2. 2022 Native American Heritage Month & Indigenous Peoples Day Ad Hoc Committee 

Updates   
 

6.3. 2022 Community Elections Ad Hoc Committee Updates  

mailto:aferguson@lanaic.lacounty.gov


  AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
LOS ANGELES CITY/COUNTY NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2022, 6:30 P.M. 
 

 
7. ACTION ITEMS  
7.1. Review and take possible action adopting the July 19, 2022 Los Angeles City/County 

Native American Indian Commission (LANAIC) Unapproved Meeting Minutes 
 
8. CARE FIRST, COMMUNITY INVESTMENT (CFCI) ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
8.1      CFCI Updates, Joey Williams (LANAIC Lead Designee - CFCI Advisory Committee) &        

     Tencha Espino (LANAIC Alternate Designee – CFCI Advisory Committee) 
 
9. PRESENTATIONS 
9.1. Grand Park Pathway Project, Julia Diamond (Director of Grand Park) 
 
10.  DISCUSSION ITEMS 
10.1 Appointing process to the Los Angeles Continuum of Care Board  

11. CHAIR’S REPORT 
11.2     2022 LANAIC Retreat 
 
11.3     LA Metro 2022 Native American Heritage Month TAP CARD 
 
12. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
12.1. County of Los Angeles Board of Supervisors Board Order Updates & Board Priority 

Updates 
 

12.1.1. Establishing Our Commitment to the LANAIC Board Motion (August 9, 2022) 
 
13. COMMISSIONER GENERAL COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
14. ANNOUNCMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
15. COMMISSION ADJOURNMENT  

 
Meetings are held in English. If interpretation in other languages or accommodations for persons with 
disabilities are needed, please contact the Commission at 213-595-4827 at least 3 business days before 
the meeting. The meetings of the Native American Indian Commission are accessible to persons with 
disabilities.  
 

Contact: www.lanaic.lacounty.gov, aferguson@lanaic.lacounty.gov, or 213-595-4827 



              

 
 
 

 
LOS ANGELES CITY/COUNTY NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 19, 2022 
 

 
1 

 

The July 19, 2022, meeting Los Angeles City/County Native American Indian Commission (LANAIC) was 
held virtually due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 

Call to Order 
 
Chairperson Thomas called the meeting to order at 6:34 P.M. 
 
Holding Meetings via Teleconference 
 
Chairperson Thomas read the following teleconference statement allowing for the LANAIC meeting to 
take place via teleconference: 
 
Welcome everybody, before we begin I have a brief announcement; this teleconference meeting is in 
compliance with Assembly Bill (AB) 361 and the County of Los Angeles Board of Supervisor’s action 
taken at their July 12, 2022 meeting and subsequently renewed every 30 days to continue meeting by 
teleconference to limit the spread of Covid-19 and to promote social distancing where possible. 
 
Invocation  
 
Commissioner Rich Toyon provided an invocation. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Present: Chair Cheri Thomas  

Vice Chair Chrissie Castro 
Treasurer Shawn Imitates-Dog  

  Secretary Kimberly Morales Johnson 
  Dr. Andrea Garcia 
  Dawn Jackson 
  Rudy Ortega Jr. 

Joseph Quintana 
Ted Tenorio 
Rich Toyon 
Mark Villasenor  

  Rene’ Williams 
   
Absent: Robert Judkins (excused) 
  Randall Murphy 
    
Quorum was met. 
 
Staff Present: Alexandra Valdes, Executive Director  
 
 
 



              

 
 
 

 
LOS ANGELES CITY/COUNTY NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 19, 2022 
 

 
2 

 

Commissioner & Staff Introductions 
 
Commissioners and staff provided brief introductions. 
 
Public Comment  
 
No public comment was provided. 

Committee & Ad Hoc Committee Reports 
 
Executive Committee July 5, 2022 Meeting Recap 
 
Chair Thomas updated the LANAIC that the Executive Committee held a public meeting on July 5, 
2022. The following items were discussed: 
 

1. Discuss the need to revisit and or develop an internal Los Angeles City/County Native  
American Indian Commission (LANAIC) communications plan to share and disseminate  
information received by the LANAIC Executive Director 

2. Discuss testimony provided by Joey Williams on behalf of the County of Los Angeles to the  
State of California Assembly Transportation Committee on June 13, 2022 

 
Chair Thomas shared that they would discuss later on in the agenda during Action Items the proposed 
need for an internal LANAIC communications plan. She shared that Vice Chair Castro clarified to the 
Executive Committee on July 5 that she misspoke at the June 28, 2022 Regular LANAIC meeting when 
she said that Joey Williams testified on behalf of the LANAIC at the June 13, 2022 State of California 
Assembly Transportation Committee regarding AB 177: Renaming the Christopher Columbus 
Transcontinental Highway. She clarified that Joey was the lead witness on behalf of the County of Los 
Angeles and City of Los Angeles. 
 
Action Items 

Review & Approval of the Unapproved June 28, 2022, Los Angeles City/County Native American 
Indian Commission (LANAIC) Meeting Minutes 
 
A motion was made to approve the unapproved June 28, 2022 LANAIC Meeting Minutes with the added 
clarification that Joey Williams testified on behalf of the County of Los Angeles and City of Los Angeles 
at the June 13, 2022 at the State of California Assembly Transportation Committee regarding AB 177: 
Renaming the Christopher Columbus Transcontinental Highway. The motion passed. 
 
YES Thomas, Castro, Imitates-Dog, Jackson, Ortega 

Jr., Williams, Morales Johnson 
NO  
ABSTAIN Quintana, Garcia, Tenorio, Hicks, Toyon, 

Villasenor 



              

 
 
 

 
LOS ANGELES CITY/COUNTY NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 19, 2022 
 

 
3 

 

ABSENT Judkins, Murphy 
 
Review and take possible action adopting a letter to the County of Los Angeles  
Prevention Task Force regarding American Indian and Alaska Native data collection and  
reporting considerations 
 
A motion was made to adopt the letter to the County of Los Angeles Prevention Task Force as presented. 
The LANAIC directed Alexandra Valdes to submit it via email during the public comment period for the 
next Prevention Taskforce meeting. 
 
YES Thomas, Castro, Imitates-Dog, Jackson, Ortega 

Jr., Williams, Morales Johnson, Garcia, Hicks, 
Tenorio, Toyon, Villasenor, Quintana 

NO  
ABSTAIN  
ABSENT Judkins, Murphy 

 
Review and take possible action adopting proposed additions to the County of Los Angeles FY22-
23 State Legislative Agenda 
 
A motion was made to adopt the County of Los Angeles FY22-23 State Legislative Agenda with the 
addition of a policy position in the Mental Health subsection that advocates for the support of laws and 
funding for Culturally Defined Evidence Based Practices. The LANAIC directed Commissioner Garcia 
and Alexandra to develop this policy position and circulate it to the LANAIC prior to submitting to the 
LANAIC’s assigned legislative analyst.  
 
YES Thomas, Castro, Imitates-Dog, Jackson, Ortega 

Jr., Williams, Morales Johnson, Garcia, Hicks, 
Tenorio, Toyon, Villasenor, Quintana 

NO  
ABSTAIN  
ABSENT Judkins, Murphy 

 
Review and take possible action adopting a policy where Community Elected Commissioners 
have the choice to opt in to receiving emails that the Executive Director receives related to 
community opportunities and activities and per their discretion forwarding those emails to their 
community contacts. 
 
The LANAIC had a discussion regarding the request for a possible policy where Community Elected 
Commissioners have the choice to opt in to receiving emails that the Executive Director receives related 
to community opportunities and activities and per their discretion forwarding those emails to their 
community contacts. It developed into a conversation regarding current LANAIC communication 
practices. 
 



              

 
 
 

 
LOS ANGELES CITY/COUNTY NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 19, 2022 
 

 
4 

 

No vote was taken. 
 
Care First, Community Investment Advisory Committee Report 
 
CFCI Updates, Joey Williams (LANAIC Lead Designee - CFCI Advisory Committee) 
Joey Williams, LANAIC Designee – CFCI Advisory Committee was unable to attend the meeting. 
Alexandra provided CFCI updates in his absence.  She shared that the CFCI Advisory Committee is 
making proposed final budget allocation recommendations on July 21, 2022. Pukuu Cutural Community 
Services submitted a project proposal for FY22-23 CFCI funding and the CFCI Advisory Committee gave 
it a high priority status.  
 
Presentations  
 
Updates from Cogstone Resource Management on Land Acknowledgment, Land Access and 
Harms project, Desiree Martinez (President & Principal Investigator for Archaeology) & Ashley 
Dobson (Project Manager) 
 
Desiree Martinez, Cogstone Resource Management, provided project updates related to the land 
acknowledgment, land access and harms project. She shared that the next meeting will be open to all 
Native peoples in Los Angeles County and will be an opportunity to revisit recommendations made 
regarding land access during a 2021 County process (Indigenous Peoples Day 20202.) She shared a 
list of possible invitees and asked the LANAIC to share any additional collaborators who should be 
outreached to. No suggestions were made. 
 
Updates from LANAIC Creative Strategist Jacob Pratt, Jacob Pratt (Creative Strategist) 
 
Jacob Pratt shared about the status of his Creative Strategist residency with the LANAIC. He shared 
that he is pursuing developing a demo of an immersive experience that centers that will share the 
history, experiences, and strength within the Native community in LA County. He also shared he is 
working to develop a website repository of Native creatives in Los Angeles County. 
 
Discussion Items 
 
Appointing process to the Los Angeles Continuum of Care Board  
 
Commissioner Garcia shared that Alexandra had not yet been contacted by Los Angeles 
Homelessness Service Agency (LAHSA) staff regarding the process and timeline for the LANAIC to 
appoint an at-large member to the Los Angeles Continuum of Care Board. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



              

 
 
 

 
LOS ANGELES CITY/COUNTY NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 19, 2022 
 

 
5 

 

Chair’s Report  
 
Recap of July 6, 2022 Introductory Meeting with Executive Officer Celia Zavala 
 
Chair Thomas shared that on July 6, 2022 she had an introductory meeting with Executive Officer Celia 
Zavala. She shared that Vice Chair Castro, Alexandra, Jeff Levinson (Chief Deputy) and Lorayne Lingat 
(Assistant Executive Officer) also attended the meeting.  
 
This was the first meeting between LANAIC leadership and staff and the Executive Officer since the 
transition of the LANAIC from the former Department of Workforce Development, Aging & Community 
Services to the Executive Office of the Board of Supervisors on January 16, 2022. They discussed the 
LANAIC and LANAIC SGB’s letter submitted to the Board of Supervisors, CEO and the Executive 
Officer on July 5, 2022 (date July 30, 2022). They discussed noted issue with the transition. Ms. Zavala 
shared solutions and supports including greenlighting the LANAIC hiring a temporary administrative 
assistant, swapping out the LANAIC’s Human Relations Consultant item for a Senior Staff Analyst, 
Commission Services item during the supplemental budget process (October 2022), and EO covering 
LANAIC necessary expenses including County Counsel and Auditory Controller until it is fully realized 
in their budget.  
 
Chair Thomas shared with the LANAIC that these supports will be helpful in the short term however it 
remains important for the LANAIC and LANAIC SGB to be placed somewhere that can support their 
solicitation and contracting needs. Vice Chair Castro shared that she believes it is important the 
LANAIC continues to check in to see how the EO’s commitments are realized. 
 
2022 LANAIC Retreat  
 
Chair Thomas shared that she we will be sending out a survey to determine the date and time of the 
2022 LANAIC Retreat. 
 
LA Metro 2022 Native American Heritage Month TAP Card  
 
Chair Thomas shared that LA Metro had yet to share mock-ups for the proposed 2022 Native American 
Heritage Month TAP Card. She also shared that LA Metro had committed to giving cards to the LANAIC 
and CBOs to distribute. 
 
Executive Director’s Report  
 
County of Los Angeles Board of Supervisors Board Order Updates & Board Priority Updates  
 

Report Back on Proclaim June 25, 2021, as the 45th Anniversary of the Los Angeles 
City/County Native American Indian Commission and Envision the Commission’s Future 
and Acknowledge and Apologize for the Historic Mistreatment of California Native 
Americans by Los Angeles County (Item No. 61-A, Agenda of June 22, 2021, and Item No. 
16, Agenda of July 13, 2021) 



              

 
 
 

 
LOS ANGELES CITY/COUNTY NATIVE AMERICAN INDIAN COMMISSION 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF JULY 19, 2022 
 

 
6 

 

 
Alexandra shared that the Board Report back for the June 25, 2021, as the 45th Anniversary of 
the Los Angeles City/County Native American Indian Commission and Envision the 
Commission’s Future and Acknowledge and Apologize for the Historic Mistreatment of 
California Native Americans by Los Angeles County (Item No. 61-A, Agenda of June 22, 2021, 
and Item No. 16, Agenda of July 13, 2021) was submitted to the Board of Supervisors on June 
22, 2022. She shared the report provided recommendations for what resources were needed to 
develop a Countywide tribal consent and consultation policy. Finally, she shared the report was 
included in the meeting packet available on LANAIC.lacounty.gov.  

 
Commissioner General Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
 
No commissioner general comments on non-agenda items were shared. 
 
Announcements/Future Agenda Items 
 
No announcements/future agenda items were shared. 
 
Commission Adjournment 
 
The Los Angeles City/County Native American Indian Commission meeting of June 28, 2022 was 
adjourned by Chairperson Thomas at 8:30 PM. 


	August 16 2022 LANAIC Meeting Agenda_Final
	July 2022 Meeting Unapproved Minutes - LA City and County Native American Indian Commission

